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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:35 AM

To: ‘Katie Jamison'

Cc: ‘Ann Catron'

Subject: Transfer of permit NM2-020

Attachments: 2021 1028 NM2-020 EOG Resources Inc FA Bonding Approval.pdf; 2021 1028 NM2-020 EOG

Resources Inc transfer of permit signed approval.pdf

Katie,

Please see the attached approvals regarding the transfer of permit NM2-020 from EOG Y Resources, Inc. to
EOG Resources Inc. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Brad A. Jones

Brad A. Jones e Environmental Scientist Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis Drive | Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 469-7486 | brad.a.jones@state.nm.us




State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sarah Cottrell Propst Adrienne Sandoval
Cabinet Secretary Director, Oil Conservation Division

Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Secretary

October 28, 2021

Ms. Katie Jamison

EOG Resources, Inc.

104 South Fourth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Operator Transfer for Surface Waste Management Facility Permit NM2-020
EOG Resources, Inc. (OGRID # 7377)
SE/4 SE/4 of Section 7, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, and Sections 14, 15 and
16 Township 18 South, Range 25 East NMPM Eddy County, New Mexico

Ms. Jamison:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of EOG Resources, Inc.’s
request, dated October 7, 2021, to transfer permit NM2-020 from EOG Y Resources Inc. to EOG
Resources, Inc. pursuant to Subsection E of 19.15.36.12 NMAC. OCD hereby approves the
transfer of the surface waste management facility permit NM2-020 to EOG Resources, Inc.

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve EOG Resources, Inc. of liability
should operations result in pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment. Nor does
approval relieve EOG Resources, Inc. of its responsibility to comply with any other applicable
governmental authority's rules and regulations.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 469-7486 or
brad.a.jones(@state.nm.us.

Respectfully,
——— 7 =

Brad A. Jones
Environmental Specialist

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 = Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor

Adrienne Sandoval,
Division Director

Sarah Cottrell Propst Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

October 28, 2021

EOG Resources, Inc. [7377]
104 South Pecos Street
Midland, TX 79701

Re:  $25,000 Waste Management Facilities Surety Bond No. B002461
EOG Resources [7377], Inc., Principle
U.S. Specialty Insurance Company [221], Surety Rider No. 2
SE/4 of Section 7, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM
In Section 14, 15 and 16 Township 18 South, Range 25 East, NMPM
Permit No. NM-2-020
Eddy County, NM

Greetings:
The New Mexico Oil Conservation approves this Bond Rider No. 2.

Please forward to your issuer as we no longer mail paper copies. This is a part of New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division’s paperless initiative.

Sincerely,
Rob Jackson

Compliance Officer
Rob.Jackson@state.nm.us

ecc: Oil Conservation Division — Brad Jones, Karen Collins, Amalia Bustamante

1220 South St. Francis Drive, 3™ Floor= Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3441 = Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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